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Rebecca Richardson

From: Rebecca Richardson
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2015 2:42 PM
To: POTTS Stephen; Lindsay.delzoppo@ehp.qgld.gov.au;

Peter.mcgarry@justice.qld.gov.au; Paul.sanders@dnrm.qld.gov.au;
bwitherspoon@safefood.gld.gov.au; Kevin.Phillips@premiers.qld.gov.au
Subject: Information relating to Oakey meeting tomorrow

Good afternoon,

We have received information that the Department of Defence will be attending the meeting tomorrow with a lawyer.
Queensland Health has sought advice from the legal department and they have confirmed that they will be sending a

representative to the meeting.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can provide any further information. @
Kind regards

Rebecca

Rebecca Richardson
A/Senior Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Hazards | Health Protection Unit | Chief He i
Queensland Government
Level 3, 15 Butterfield Street, Herston, QLD 4006

t. 07 3328 9979
e. rebecca.richardson @health.gld.gov.au | www.he@]}d.g 2au

)

& Queensland
' Government
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Myra Thompson

From: Blain, Helen MS <helen.blain@defence.gov.au>

Sent: Sunday, 2 August 2015 10:34 AM

To: Penny Hutchinson

Cc: Sophie Dwyer; Pearce, Vicki MISS 1; Divall, Gregory MR; DL Special Counsel
Subject: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Dear Penny

Thank you for your contributions to the meeting last week in Brisbane. | have passed yowf/nq below on to one of the
team here.

Many thanks Helen

Helen Blain @
Acting Assistant Secretary

Environment and Engineering Branch

DSRG Infrastructure Division | DEPARTMENT OF DE E

Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 | Mob: ress: BP26-2-B001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC
2610

Email: Helen.Blain@defence.gov.au

Website: www.defence.gov.au/environment

AN

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto/P ny.Hut?hi%)n@health.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 20
To: Blain, Helen MS
Cc: Sophie Dwyer
Subject: FW: AECOM

AACO Groundwater Investigation

Dear Helen
My colleague, Peter Boland, ¥
attached).

nager of Environmental Health here at the PHU has asked me to pass on his queries (see

Kind regards
Penny

Dr Penny Hutchinson
Public Health Physician and Director| Darling Downs Public Health Unit
Darling Downs Hospital and Health Service

Darling Downs Public Health Unit
Ground Floor
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Browne House

Baillie Henderson Hospital
Cnr of Tor & Hogg St
Toowoomba QLD 4350

P: 07 46998240 | F: 07 46998262
E: penny.hutchinson@health.gld.gov.au

Web: hitp://www.health.gld.gov.au/darlingdowns/

From: Peter Boland

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2015 12:33 PM

To: Penny Hutchinson

Subject: AECOM Report - AACO Groundwater Investigation

Hi Penny,

At the community meeting in Oakey, on 29 July 2014, the Department of Def
undertake further human health risk assessments looking at the various po
included watering crops and livestock and household uses. It was

this work on behalf of the DoD. The slides from the comm% atidm can be found at the following link:

http://www.defence.gov.au/id/ Master/docs/Oakey/OakeyCo nfoPPTFinal28Jull14.pdf

community meeting suggested that the humg

Is it possible to seek an update from the DoD ¢
updates to validate the findings in 2015, foIIo

rther environmental testing.

Thanks,
Peter.

Peter Boland
Manager Environmental Health | Da owns Public Health Unit
Darling Downs Hospital alth Serwi€Ce

Ground Floor, Browne
Baillie Henderson Hospital
Cnr Tor & Hogg Street
PO Box 405
TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350

P: 07 4699 8252 | F: 07 4699 8477
M:
E: Peter.Boland@health.gld.gov.au

Web: http://www.health.gld.gov.au/darlingdowns/

DOH-DL 16/17-042 paero. s
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This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and
you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any attachment sent with
it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198
175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication
of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the
consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme
or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence angd\ J&4t to the jurisdiction of section 70
of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are r ct the sender and delete the
email.
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Myra Thompson

From: Pearce, Vicki MISS 1 <vicki.pearcel @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Sunday, 2 August 2015 12:02 PM

To: Penny Hutchinson

Cc: Callinan, Scott MR 1; Blain, Helen MS; Sophie Dwyer; EDHPU; DL Special Counsel
Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Penny,
Further to Helen’s email below, a majority of the queries were addressed at the mee| ursday. Where the
queries were not addressed in full, | expect they will be through the follow up actions Y& prgtjsion of documentation.

Please let me know if you have any further queries at this time. @
Regards
Vicki Pearce

Acting Director

Environmental Remediation Programs \@

Mobile:

Phone: 02 6266 8058
Email: vicki.pearcel@defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains th
of the Crimes Act 1914. If you hav
email.

rty of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70
ceiv is email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the

From: Blain, Helen MS

Sent: Sunday, 2 August
To: 'Penny Hutchinson'
Cc: 'Sophie Dwyer'; P
Subject: Briefing of Gene

34 AM

I 1; Divall, Gregory MR; DL Special Counsel

actitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Penny

Thank you for your contributions to the meeting last week in Brisbane. | have passed your inquiry below on to one of the
team here.

As a matter of urgency, I'm keen to arrange for the GP briefings in Oakey as soon as possible within the next two weeks
in readiness for residents tested to receive their results. We will be contacting the Commonwealth Chief Medical Officer

DOH-DL 16/17-042 pagero. s



to seek his assistance in this. Grateful if you could forward a list of the GPs in the Oakey area please and any
suggestions for a preferred date within the next two weeks that would suit the representative of Queensland Health.

Many thanks Helen

Helen Blain
Acting Assistant Secretary
Environment and Engineering Branch

DSRG Infrastructure Division | DEPARTME CE
Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 [Mob{  [|Address: BP26-2-B001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC
2610

Email: Helen.Blain@defence.qgov.au
Website: www.defence.gov.au/environment

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto: ] W/

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2015 12:35

To: Blain, Helen MS

Cc: Sophie Dwyer

Subject: FW: AECOM Report - AACO Groundwater Investigation

Dear Helen
My colleague, Peter Boland, Manager of Environmental Health hey
attached).

as asked me to pass on his queries (see

Kind regards
Penny

Dr Penny Hutchinson
Public Health Physician and Director| Darli

Darling Downs Hospital and Health Servicg @

s Pubtit Health Unit

Darling Downs Public Health Unit
Ground Floor

Browne House

Baillie Henderson Hospital

Cnr of Tor & Hogg St
Toowoomba QLD 4350

P: 07 46998240 | F: 07 4
E: penny. hutchlnson@h ov au

Web: hitp://www. health au/dar quowns/

From: Peter Boland

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2015 12:33 PM

To: Penny Hutchinson

Subject: AECOM Report - AACO Groundwater Investigation

Hi Penny,

DOH-DL 16/1.7-042 sage o,



At the community meeting in Oakey, on 29 July 2014, the Department of Defence (DoD) provided a commitment to
undertake further human health risk assessments looking at the various potential exposure pathways. This specifically
included watering crops and livestock and household uses. It was my understanding that AECOM was going to progress
this work on behalf of the DoD. The slides from the community presentation can be found at the following link:

http://www.defence.gov.au/id/ Master/docs/Oakey/OakeyCommIinfoPPTFinal28Jul14.pdf

This work has not been mentioned by the DoD in their recent dealings with Queensland Health (QH).
Is it possible to seek an update from the DoD on the scope and status of the AECOM work? Timings mentioned at the

community meeting suggested that the human health risk assessment was to be completed by the end of 2014 with
updates to validate the findings in 2015, following further environmental testing.

Thanks,

Peter.

Peter Boland

Manager Environmental Health | Darling Downs Public Health Unit
Darling Downs Hospital and Health Service

Ground Floor, Browne House
Baillie Henderson Hospital

Cnr Tor & Hogg Street

PO Box 405

TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350

P: 07 4699 8252 | F: 07 4699 8477
M:

E: Peter.Boland@health.gld.gov.au

Web: hitp://www.health.gld.gov.au/darlingdo

skesfeskokok sfesfeskokoiskokok

This email, including any attachments sent with j
you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is #

€ confidential the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and

If not an intended recipient of this email, yo
of this email is also prohibited.

Quupt not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication

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
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IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70
of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
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

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 1:56 PM

To: Penny Hutchinson; Sophie Dwyer

Cc: Klein, Mathew DR

Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Many thanks Penny for this. Do you think we should be speaking to doctors in Toowoomba as well and what would be

your suggested approach for these?

Best wishes Helen @
Helen Blain

Acting Assistant Secretary

Environment and Engineering Branch

DSRG Infrastructure Division | DEPARTMEN
Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 | Mob: |Addres 001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC
2610

Email: Helen.Blain@defence.qgov.au
Website: www.defence.gov.au/environment

>3

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto:Penny.Hutchinson@he EI‘/@ .auj

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 12:36

To: Blain, Helen MS

Subject: FW: Briefing of General Practitione PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Helen
| have just spoken to Matthew Klein
an email to the address below re
for the meeting. You were copi

advised that you did not receive my email. Monday 3/8/15 at 4:25 pm, | sent
wprovide details of the GPs at their practice and to advise a suitable date

Please contact the practice i to arrange the meeting.

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

From: Matthew Boyd

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2015 11:00 AM

To: Penny Hutchinson; COM Western

Cc: Peter Bristow; DDHHS; Michael Bishop; Hwee Sin Chong

Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Morning Penny

Practise. It is Downs Rural Medical. Denise Black is the manager and will arrange a me gjth the Doctorts. Denise

can be contacted on:
@downsruralmedical.com.au
ownsruralmedical

John Hall is the Principle as you are aware but best going through Denisg
Regards

Matt

From: Penny Hutchinson

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2015 9:31 AM
To: Matthew Boyd; COM Western

Cc: Peter Bristow; DDHHS; Michael Bishop; Hweg-<
Subject: FW: Briefing of General Practitioners £)z

Hi Matt,
Please see attached email from Helen Blain from
list with their contact details? If so, d you be abte’to send to me and | can liaise with them to determine a suitable

date for the briefing.

Thanks
Penny

Dr Penny Hutchinson
Public Health Physicig
Darling Downs Hospitaka

ecioy] Darling Downs Public Health Unit
ealth Service

Darling Downs Public Health Un
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

DOH-DL 16/17-042 1 paero.s:




From: Blain, Helen MS [mailto:helen.blain@defence.gov.au]

Sent: Sunday, 2 August 2015 10:34 AM

To: Penny Hutchinson

Cc: Sophie Dwyer; Pearce, Vicki MISS 1; Divall, Gregory MR; DL Special Counsel

Subject: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Dear Penny

Thank you for your contributions to the meeting last week in Brisbane. | have passed iry below on to one of the
team here.

ssIBe within the next two weeks
nwealth Chief Medical Officer
rea please and any

tive of Queensland Health.

As a matter of urgency, I'm keen to arrange for the GP briefings in Oakey as so
in readiness for residents tested to receive their results. We will be contacting
to seek his assistance in this. Grateful if you could forward a list of the GPs in t
suggestions for a preferred date within the next two weeks that would sui

Many thanks Helen

Helen Blain
Acting Assistant Secretary
Environment and Engineering Branch

DSRG Infrastructure Division | DEPARTME

Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 | Mob: dflfess: BP26-2-B001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC
2610

Email: Helen.Blain@defence.gov.au

Website: www.defence.gov.au/environment

AN

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto:Pemmhinson@health.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2015 12/35

To: Blain, Helen MS

Cc: Sophie Dwyer
Subject: FW: AECOM Rep

COG water Investigation

Dear Helen
My colleague, Peter Bo
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

DOH-DL 16/1.7-0421 sage o.s:



Cnr of Tor & Hogg St
Toowoomba QLD 4350

P: 07 46998240 | F: 07 46998262
E: penny.hutchinson@health.qgld.gov.au

Web: hitp://www.health.gld.gov.au/darlingdowns/

From: Peter Boland

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2015 12:33 PM

To: Penny Hutchinson

Subject: AECOM Report - AACO Groundwater Investigation

Hi Penny,
At the community meeting in Oakey, on 29 July 2014, the Department of Defepce ( provided a commitment to
undertake further human health risk assessments looking at the various potentiahexposure pathways. This specifically

included watering crops and livestock and household uses. It was my unde
this work on behalf of the DoD. The slides from the community pr

g that AECOM was going to progress
be found at the following link:

http://www.defence.gov.au/id/ Master/docs/Oakey/OakedSom \_P};)naIZSJuIM.pdf

This work has not been mentioned by the DoD in their recent~dealngs with Queensland Health (QH).

ent was to be completed by the end of 2014 with
enyironmental testing.

Thanks,
Peter.

Peter Boland
Manager Environmental Heal ling Dowt's Public Health Unit
Darling Downs Hospital and{j€alt vice

Ground Floor, Browne v‘
ita

Baillie Henderson Hosp
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

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 2:22 PM

To: Blain, Helen MS; Sophie Dwyer

Cc: Klein, Mathew DR

Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Helen

It would be useful including GPs from Toowoomba, and you may be able to obtain a list of doctors from the new
Primary Health Network as the medicare local no longer exists. The number is 46888

email: gpc@gpconnections.com.au

Alternatively you could try the Toowoomba Darling Downs Local Medical Assocjgtieh, I'msorry but | can’t find their
contact details.

Regards

Penny

From: Blain, Helen MS [mailto:helen.blain@defence.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 1:56 PM

To: Penny Hutchinson; Sophie Dwyer

Cc: Klein, Mathew DR
Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re @ tamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Many thanks Penny for this. Do you think we shguld Qe) speaking to doctors in Toowoomba as well and what would be
your suggested approach for these?

Best wishes Helen

Helen Blain

Acting Assistant Secretary
Environment and Engineerin ch

DSRG Infrastructure Division | DEPA NT OF DEFENCE

Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fa 8077 |[M6b:[  ||Address: BP26-2-B001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC

2610
Email: Helen.Blain@d
Website: www.defenceXyo¥

du/environment

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto:Penny.Hutchinson@health.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 12:36

To: Blain, Helen MS

Subject: FW: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Helen

I have just spoken to Matthew Klein, who advised that you did not receive my email. Monday 3/8/15 at 4:25 pm, | sent
an email to the address below requesting they provide details of the GPs at their practice and to advise a suitable date
for the meeting. You were copied into that email.

DOH-DL 16/17-042 1 pagero.s:



Please contact the practice mentioned below to arrange the meeting.

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

Web: http://www.health.qgld.gov.au/darlingdowns/

From: Matthew Boyd @
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2015 11:00 AM

To: Penny Hutchinson; COM Western
Cc: Peter Bristow; DDHHS; Michael Bishop; Hwee Sin Chg
Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re ' contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

There is only one GP practise in Oakey now ang ; 2 Doctors that work at Oakey Hospital also work with this
Practise. It is Downs Rural Medical. Denise Blackys the manager and will arrange a meeting with the Doctorts. Denise

can be contacted on:
[ l@downsruralmedical.co
|| ownsruralmedical

John Hall is the Principle as y re but best going through Denise.

Regards
Matt O

From: Penny Hutchinson

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2015 9131 AM

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

Please see attached email from Helen Blain from the DoD, requesting the names of the GPs in Oakey. Would you have a
list with their contact details? If so, would you be able to send to me and | can liaise with them to determine a suitable
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

Cc: Sophie Dwyer; Pearce, Vicki MISS 1; Divall, Gregory MR;

UNCLASSIFIED
Dear Penny

team here.

As a matter of urgency, I'm keen to ar
in readiness for residents tested to
to seek his assistance in this. Gr ld forward a list of the GPs in the Oakey area please and any

o weeks that would suit the representative of Queensland Health.
Many thanks Helen

Helen Blain
Acting Assistant Sec
Environment and Engin

DSRG Infrastructure Division [/DEPARTMEN CE
Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 | Mob: |Address: BP26-2-B001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC
2610

Email: Helen.Blain@defence.gov.au
Website: www.defence.gov.au/environment

e for the GPYriefings in Oakey as soon as possible within the next two weeks
ir results. We will be contacting the Commonwealth Chief Medical Officer

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto:Penny.Hutchinson@health.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2015 12:35
To: Blain, Helen MS

DOH-DL 16/1.7-0421 sage ro.s:




Cc: Sophie Dwyer
Subject: FW: AECOM Report - AACO Groundwater Investigation

Dear Helen
My colleague, Peter Boland, Manager of Environmental Health here at the PHU has asked me to pass on his queries (see
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

At the community meeting in O on29Ju 14, the Department of Defence (DoD) provided a commitment to
undertake further human hea ssments looking at the various potential exposure pathways. This specifically
included watering crops andHi

This work has not been men&d by the DoD in their recent dealings with Queensland Health (QH).

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
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IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Depa t oNQefenee’and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70
of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error equested to contact the sender and delete the
email.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the De fence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70
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Myra Thompson

From: Blain, Helen MS <helen.blain@defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 2:31 PM

To: Penny Hutchinson; Sophie Dwyer

Cc: Klein, Mathew DR

Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks Penny

Rachel here is looking through them yellow pages and an approach to this may be to h major practice by
email and phone and advise of a briefing time in Toowoomba. Grateful for your views oujd/try to do this one also

on the Tuesday. Do you have any thoughts on place and time?
Thansk helen

Helen Blain
Acting Assistant Secretary
Environment and Engineering Branch

DSRG Infrastructure Division | DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE
Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 | Mob: ddre
2610

Email: Helen.Blain@defence.gov.au

Website: www.defence.gov.au/environment

/)

P26-2-B001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto:Penny.Hutckj -dld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 14:22
To: Blain, Helen MS; Sophie Dwyer

Cc: Klein, Mathew DR
Subject: RE: Briefing of General Praetitio Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Helen
It would be useful including GPs from Teowoomba, and you may be able to obtain a list of doctors from the new
Primary Health Network g5 the Pyedicare Iocal no longer exists. The number is 46888155,

email: g g i @

Alternatively you could tryxh& Toowoomba Darling Downs Local Medical Association, I'm sorry but | can’t find their

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

Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 [ Mob:]  ||Address: BP26-2-B001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC
2610

Email: Helen.Blain@defence.gov.au

Website: www.defence.gov.au/environment

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto:Penny.Hutchinson@health.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 12:36

To: Blain, Helen MS

Subject: FW: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA cont4

@ efnail. Monday 3/8/15 at 4:25 pm, | sent
8 F's a} their practice and to advise a suitable date

=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Helen
| have just spoken to Matthew Klein, who advised that you did no
an email to the address below requesting they provide detais of
for the meeting. You were copied into that email.

Please contact the practice mentioned below to arrange

Regards
Penny

Dr Penny Hutchinson
Public Health Physician and Director| Darling Dewns Public Health Unit
Darling Downs Hospital and Health vice

Darling Downs Public Health Unit
Ground Floor

Browne House

Baillie Henderson Hospital
Cnr of Tor & Hogg St
Toowoomba QLD 4350

P: 07 46998240 | F: 07

E: penny.hutchinson@healtihgh gov.au

N
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

There is only one GP practise in Oakey now and the 2 Doctors that work at Oakey Hospital also work with this
Practise. It is Downs Rural Medical. Denise Black is the manager and will arrange a meeting with the Doctorts. Denise
can be contacted on:
downsruralmedical.com.au
downsruralmedical

John Hall is the Principle as you are aware but best going through Denise.

Regards
Matt

From: Penny Hutchinson O
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2015 9:31 AM

To: Matthew Boyd; COM Western
Cc: Peter Bristow; DDHHS; Michael Bishop; Hwee Sin Chong
Subject: FW: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamin UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Matt,
Please see attached email from Helen Blain from the DoD, requesting the
list with their contact details? If so, would you be able to send to :
date for the briefing.

he GPs in Oakey. Would you have a
ise with them to determine a suitable

Thanks
Penny

Dr Penny Hutchinson
Public Health Physician and Director| Darling
Darling Downs Hospital and Health Service

Darling Downs Public Health Unit
Ground Floor

Browne House

Baillie Henderson Hospital

Cnr of Tor & Hogg St
Toowoomba QLD 4350

P: 07 46998240 | F: 07 46998262
E: penny.hutchinson@heafth-sld\gov.au

Web: http://www.healt .\q/ ngdowns/

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
Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 |[Mob:|  ||Address: BP26-2,8001 |

2610
Email: Helen.Blain@defence.gov.au

O
From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto:Penny.Hutchinson@health.qld. a
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2015 12:35
To: Blain, Helen MS

Website: www.defence.gov.au/environment
Cc: Sophie Dwyer

Subject: FW: AECOM Report - AACO Groundwater Inveg

B6x 7925 | Canberra BC

Dear Helen
My colleague, Peter Boland, Manager of Envir a) Health here at the PHU has asked me to pass on his queries (see
attached).

Kind regards
Penny

Dr Penny Hutchinson
Public Health Physician and Dite Darling Downs Public Health Unit
Darling Downs Hospital and Health ice

Darling Downs Public Hg
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

http://www.defence.gov.au/id/ Master/docs/Oakey/OakeyCommIinfoPPTFinal28Jull

This work has not been mentioned by the DoD in their recent dealings with Queensla ealthAQH).

Is it possible to seek an update from the DoD on the scope and status of the AECO ? Timings mentioned at the
community meeting suggested that the human health risk assessment was to b mpleted by the end of 2014 with
updates to validate the findings in 2015, following further environmentalA

Thanks,
Peter.

Peter Boland
Manager Environmental Health | Darling Downs Public Hea it
Darling Downs Hospital and Health Service

Ground Floor, Browne House
Baillie Henderson Hospital
Cnr Tor & Hogg Street

PO Box 405

TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350

P: 07 4699 8252 | F: 07 4699 8477,
M:
E: Peter.Boland@health.qld.g

V
Web: http://www.health.qglgzgav gu/darlingddwns/

EEE T

it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and

S smitted/received in error.

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

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 2:59 PM

To: Blain, Helen MS; Sophie Dwyer

Cc: Klein, Mathew DR

Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Matthew
Would you please advise the format you plan to use at the briefing?

Regards
Penny

From: Blain, Helen MS [mailto:helen.blain@defence.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 2:31 PM

To: Penny Hutchinson; Sophie Dwyer

Cc: Klein, Mathew DR

Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contam Q [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Thanks Penny

his may be to contact each major practice by
email and phone and advise of a briefing time in Toowoo {eful for your views - we could try to do this one also

on the Tuesday. Do you have any thoughts on place and\
Thansk helen

Helen Blain
Acting Assistant Secretary

Environment and Engineering Br;;é\\

DSRG Infrastructure Division | DEPART CE
Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 62 | Mob: |Address: BP26-2-B001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC

2610
Email: Helen.Blain@defepee-gov.au
Website: www.defence 4gV.ay/environment

N

From: Penny Hutchinson [maWPennv.Hutchinson@health.qld.qov.au]

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
Primary Health Network as the medicare local no longer exists. The number is 46888155,

email: gpc@gpconnections.com.au
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Alternatively you could try the Toowoomba Darling Downs Local Medical Association, I'm sorry but | can’t find their
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
Many thanks Penny for this. Do you think we should be speaking to doctors in Toowoo EEs well and what would be

your suggested approach for these?

Best wishes Helen

Helen Blain

Acting Assistant Secretary
Environment and Engineering Branch

DSRG Infrastructure Division | DEPARTMEN CE
Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 |[Mob:[ | Addr, 001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC
2610

Email: Helen.Blain@defence.qgov.au
Website: www.defence.gov.au/environment

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto:Pennv.HutchiWﬁ@%al\ﬂMv.au]

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 12:36

To: Blain, Helen MS

Subject: FW: Briefing of General Practitioners re PFOS PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Helen

| have just spoken to Matthew Klei ho {sed that you did not receive my email. Monday 3/8/15 at 4:25 pm, | sent

an email to the address below r sting the vide details of the GPs at their practice and to advise a suitable date
for the meeting. You were co hat email.

Please contact the practigé joned beldw to arrange the meeting.

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

There is only one GP practise in Oakey now and the 2 Doctors that work at Oakey Hos alsg work with this
Practise. It is Downs Rural Medical. Denise Black is the manager and will arran mee ith the Doctorts. Denise
can be contacted on:

l@downsruralmedical.com.au
[ ®downsruralmedical

John Hall is the Principle as you are aware but best going through Denise}

Regards
Matt \
From: Penny Hutchinson V

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2015 9:31 AM
To: Matthew Boyd; COM Western

Cc: Peter Bristow; DDHHS; Michael Bishop; H
Subject: FW: Briefing of General Practitioney

PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Matt,
Please see attached email from Helen®ain from the®4D, requesting the names of the GPs in Oakey. Would you have a
list with their contact details? If so /yo ou be able to send to me and | can liaise with them to determine a suitable

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

Thank you for your contributions to the meeting last week in Brisbane. | have passed qujry below on to one of the
team here.

As a matter of urgency, I'm keen to arrange for the GP briefings in Oakey as s ible within the next two weeks

Many thanks Helen

Helen Blain @
Acting Assistant Secretary
Environment and Engineering Branch

@

DSRG Infrastructure Division | DEPARTMENT OF DE
Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 | Mob: ess: BP26-2-B001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC
2610

Email: Helen.Blain@defence.gov.au

Website: www.defence.gov.au/environment

ANN

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto:,P/eﬁnv.H&‘o%{)n@health.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 201

To: Blain, Helen MS

Cc: Sophie Dwyer
Subject: FW: AECOM R

CO Groundwater Investigation

Dear Helen
My colleague, Peter Bolan
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

At the community meeting in Oakey, on 29 July 2014, the Department o oD) provided a commitment to
undertake further human health risk assessments looking at the varj o} exposure pathways. This specifically
included watering crops and livestock and household uses. It was erstanding that AECOM was going to progress

this work on behalf of the DoD. The slides from the comm%hq atipn can be found at the following link:
v (CC

http://www.defence.gov.au/id/ Master/docs/Oakey/OakeyCo foPPTFinal28Jull4.pdf

This work has not been mentioned by the DoD in their r Qde lings with Queensland Health (QH).

Is it possible to seek an update from the DoD 4n
community meeting suggested that the hunfs
updates to validate the findings in 2015, followihg

ppe and status of the AECOM work? Timings mentioned at the
isk-agsessment was to be completed by the end of 2014 with
(rther environmental testing.

Thanks,
Peter.

Peter Boland
Manager Environmental Hea
Darling Downs Hospital 4

Ground Floor, Browne Hobsge
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

& jurisdiction of section 70
¢ sender and delete the
email.
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Myra Thompson

From: Klein, Mathew DR <mathew.klein@defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 3:10 PM

To: Penny Hutchinson; Blain, Helen MS; Sophie Dwyer

Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Penny

Not quite sure whether you mean use of powerpoint or just verbal vs agenda and who speaks to what. If it is a reasonable
size group and powerpoint is available then | will produce a presentation. | plan to give ouytline of the issue and the
blood testing program and then move on to some of the research on issues such as car&ioge ity, blood lipid changes,
half lives and then some advice on what doctors can tell their patients in terms of requc ¢r intake. Also the
importance of considering PFOS and PFOA separately as the research differs e es differ considerably. Then
questions from the floor.

Also an offer for doctors to ring for further advice if needed.

Happy for you to formally present and/or interject and/or answer questior@ your area.
Let me know if that is not what you are looking for?
regards
Mathew
V2N @

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto:Penny.HutcHigson -gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 14:59

To: Blain, Helen MS; Sophie Dwyer
Cc: Klein, Mathew DR

Subject: RE: Briefing of General Pra

NO
al

ti rs Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Matthew
Would you please advise the ¢y M plan to use at the briefing?
Regards
Penny

From: Blain, Helen MS [mailte;helen.blain@defence.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 20152:31 PM

To: Penny Hutchinson; Sophie Dwyer

Cc: Klein, Mathew DR

Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Thanks Penny

Rachel here is looking through them yellow pages and an approach to this may be to contact each major practice by
email and phone and advise of a briefing time in Toowoomba. Grateful for your views - we could try to do this one also
on the Tuesday. Do you have any thoughts on place and time?

DOH-DL 16/1.7-042 sage o, 7



Thansk helen

Helen Blain
Acting Assistant Secretary
Environment and Engineering Branch

DSRG Infrastructure Division | DEPARTME CE
Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 |[Mob:l | |Address: BP26-2-B001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC
2610

Email: Helen.Blain@defence.gov.au

Website: www.defence.gov.au/environment

From: Penny Hutchinson [mailto:Penny.Hutchinson@health.gld.gov.au] O
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 14:22

To: Blain, Helen MS; Sophie Dwyer

Cc: Klein, Mathew DR

Subject: RE: Briefing of General Practitioners Oakey re PFOS PFOA contamina NCLASSIFIED]

Hi Helen
It would be useful including GPs from Toowoomba, and you may be abl&
Primary Health Network as the medicare local no longer exists. The
email: gpc@gpconnections.com.au

Alternatively you could try the Toowoomba Darling Downs L
contact details.

Regards

Penny Q
From: Blain, Helen MS [mailto:helen.blain@d %ov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 1:56 PM
To: Penny Hutchinson; Sophie Dwyer
Cc: Klein, Mathew DR

Subject: RE: Briefing of General

akey re PFOS PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Many thanks Penny for this. DQ you thi
your suggested approach

should be speaking to doctors in Toowoomba as well and what would be

Best wishes Helen
Helen Blain

Acting Assistant Secretary
Environment and Engineering Branch

DSRG Infrastructure Division | DEPARTME CE
Ph: 02 6266 8052 | Fax: 02 6266 8077 [Mob{ ~ ||Address: BP26-2-B001 | PO Box 7925 | Canberra BC
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

| have just spoken to Matthew Klein, who advised that you did not receive my email. Monday 3/8/15 at 4:25 pm, | sent
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

P: 07 46998240 | F: 07 46998262 \@

E: penny.hutchinson@health.qgld.gov.au

Web: hitp://www.health.gld.gov.au/darlingdowns/ @

From: Matthew Boyd
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2015 11:00
To: Penny Hutchinson; COM West
Cc: Peter Bristow; DDHHS; Mich
Subject: RE: Briefing of Gener,

Good Morning Penny

There is only one GP p
Practise. It is Downs R
can be contacted on:
[ k@downsruralmedicahg
@downsruralmedical

.t' edical. Denise Black is the manager and will arrange a meeting with the Doctorts. Denise

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

Toowoomba QLD 4350 @ii

P: 07 46998240 | F: 07 46998262
E: penny.hutchinson@health.gld.gov.au

Web: http://www.health.gld.gov.au/darlingdowns/ \

Sent: Sunday, 2 August 2015 10:34 AM
To: Penny Hutchinson

Cc: Sophie Dwyer; Pearce, Vicki MI iyall, Gregory MR; DL Special Counsel

Subject: Briefing of General Practifjgners re PFOS PFOA contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Penny

Thank you for your con
team here.

3 Jo the meeting last week in Brisbane. | have passed your inquiry below on to one of the

As a matter of urgency, I'm k&e™Np arrange for the GP briefings in Oakey as soon as possible within the next two weeks
in readiness for residents testedo receive their results. We will be contacting the Commonwealth Chief Medical Officer
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
My colleague, Peter Boland, Manager of Environmental Health here at the PHU has as to pass on his queries (see
attached).

Kind regards
Penny
Dr Penny Hutchinson

Public Health Physician and Director| Darling Downs Public Health Ui
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

Web: http://www.health.qgld.gov.au/darlingdowns

From: Peter Boland
Sent: Wednesday, 29 Jy 5 12:33 PM

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
U E
E: Peter.Boland@health.qgld.gov.au

Web: hitp://www.health.gld.gov.au/darlingdowns/
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